

Whether looking for employment in a local suburb or considering gaining work at the city, state or federal level, opportunities exist through the official agencies listed in the following websites.

South Suburban

Alsip

<https://villageofalsip.org/wp/>

Beecher

<http://www.villageofbeecher.org/>

Blue Island

<http://www.blueisland.org/>

Calumet City

<http://www.calumetcity.org>

Chicago Heights

<https://cityofchicagoheights.org/>

Chicago Ridge

<http://www.chicagoridge.org>

Crete

<https://villageofcrete.org/>

Evergreen Park

<http://www.evergreenpark-ill.com/>

Flossmoor

<https://www.flossmoor.org/>

Frankfort

<https://www.frankfortil.org/>

Hazel Crest

<http://www.villageofhazelcrest.com/>

Harvey

<https://www.cityofharveyil.gov/>

Homewood

<http://www.homesweethomewood.com/>

City of Joliet

<https://www.joliet.gov/>

City of Kankakee

<http://www.citykankakee-il.com/>

Lansing

<http://www.villageoflansing.org//>

City of Lockport

<http://www.lockport.org/>

Matteson

<https://www.villageofmatteson.org/>
Midlothian
<http://www.villageofmidlothian.net/>
Mokena
<http://www.mokena.org/>
Monee
<http://www.villageofmonee.org/>
New Lenox
<http://www.newlenox.org/>
Oak Forest
<https://www.oak-forest.org/>
Oak Lawn
<https://www.oaklawn-il.gov/>
Olympia Fields
<http://olympia-fields.com/>
Orland Park/Orland Hills
<https://www.orlandpark.org/i-want-to/apply-for-a-job>
Palos Park
<http://www.palospark.org/>
Palos Hills
<https://www.paloshillsweb.org/index.html>
Palos Heights
<http://www.palosheights.org/>
Park Forest
<https://www.villageofparkforest.com/>
Peotone
<http://www.villageofpeotone.com/>
Sauk Village
<http://www.saukvillage.org/>
Steger
<https://villageofsteger.org/>
South Chicago Heights
<http://www.southchicagoheights.com/>
Thornton
<http://www.thornton60476.com/>
Tinley Park
<http://www.tinleypark.org/>
Worth
<http://www.villageofworth.com/>

City of Chicago

<https://www.chicago.gov/city/en.html>

Official City of Chicago website

<http://www.cityofchicago.org/city/en.html>

City of Chicago Office of Human Resources

<http://www.chicagoparkdistrict.com/>

Chicago Park District

<https://www.transitchicago.com/careers/>

Chicago Transit Authority

<https://www.mwrdd.org/what-we-do/mwrdd-careers>

Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago

<https://www.cps.edu/careers/>

Chicago Public Schools

<http://www.cityofchicago.org/Fire/>

Chicago Fire Department

Local County Departments

<http://www.cookcountysheriff.org/>

Cook County Sheriff's Office

<https://www.dupagecounty.gov/>

DuPage County, Illinois

<https://www.grundycountyil.gov/>

Grundy County, Illinois

<https://www.lakecountyil.gov/>

Lake County, Illinois

<https://www.countyofkane.org/>

Kane County, Illinois

<https://www.mchenrycountyil.gov/>

McHenry County, Illinois

Will County Departments

<https://www.willcountyillinois.com/County-Offices/Administration/Human-Resources/Employment-Opportunities>

Will County, Illinois

<https://www.circuitclerkofwillcounty.com/Home/Human-Resources>

Will County Circuit Court

<https://willcountyhealth.org/>

Will County Health Department

<https://www.willcountyillinois.com/County-Offices/Economic-Development/Division-of-Transportation>

Will County Highway Department

<http://www.willcountypublicdefender.com/>

Will County Public Defender

<http://www.willcountyrecorder.com/>

Will County Recorder of Deeds

<https://www.willcosheriff.org/employment>

Will County Sheriff's Office

State of Illinois Job Links

<https://illinois.jobs2web.com/>

The State of Illinois Job Opportunities page gives access to many employing agencies within Illinois.

<https://www.ilsos.gov/>

The Illinois Secretary of State website gives job vacancy information and lists contact information for various departments.

<https://idot.illinois.gov/>

The Illinois Department of Transportation provides information on employment opportunities as well as additional agency websites.

<https://www.rtachicago.org/>

RTA is the regional planning body for Pace, Metra and CTA and is a municipal corporation of Illinois that provides various website employment links.

<https://tax.illinois.gov/>

Illinois Dept. of Revenue has an excellent site with many adjacent employment links.

<https://illinoiscomptroller.gov/>

The Illinois State Comptroller's office has a list of contacts for possible employment opportunities.

<https://ides.illinois.gov/>

The Illinois Department of Employment Security offers information about prospective jobs and job training programs as well as a variety of other career services.

<https://www.illinoistreasurer.gov/>

The Illinois State Treasurers Office website has employment opportunities and money tips, including checking for claims on lost funds.

<http://www.illinoisattorneygeneral.gov/>

The Attorney General for Illinois, Lisa Madigan, has a website that sponsors job opportunities and other interesting links concerning Illinois.

<https://oeig.illinois.gov/>

The Office of Executive Inspector General was created in 2003 and lists job opportunities and links to other state organizations.

Federal Job Links

<https://gogovernment.org/all-about-government-jobs/work-for-government/>

Government website explaining federal job opportunities and all of the benefits of working for the Federal Government

<https://federaljobs.net/>

Federal job openings are listed state by state.

www.pse-net.com

Public Service Employees Network

www.nichd.nih.gov

The National Institute of Child Health and Development provides jobs in research on children's growth and development, as well as disease treatment and prevention.

www.fns.usda.gov

In the Food and Nutrition Service department, opportunities exist to develop programs for providing meals in institutions such as day care centers and family day care homes.

www.nps.gov

The National Park Service is a good outlet for those who enjoy working with wildlife and resources conservation.

<https://www.fas.usda.gov/>

The Foreign Agricultural Service provides ways to get involved in activities such as combating hunger and malnutrition all over the world.

<https://www.bia.gov/>

The Bureau of Indian Affairs develops improvement programs such as mentoring young Native Americans in going to college.

Some Federal Scholarship and Fellowship Programs

<https://sfs.opm.gov/>

At the Scholarship for Service Program, at select schools, students can receive tuition, room and board and stipends for the final two years in exchange for working for the Federal Government.

<https://dlnseo.org/NSEP>

The National Security Education Program (NSEP) provides opportunities such as awarding fellowships to graduate students to study the languages and cultures of less commonly studied countries.

<https://www.pmf.gov/>

Presidential Management Interns (PMI) have a chance to be trained for upper level management positions in the federal government.

Other Federal Internship sites

<https://ronbrown.org/apply/ron-brown-scholarship/>

Department of Commerce's Ronald H. Brown Commercial Service Fellowship

https://www.nsa.gov/careers/opportunities_4_u/students/graduate/index.shtml

National Security Agency's Graduate Training Program

<http://www.arl.army.mil/www/default.cfm>

U.S. Army's Research Laboratory

Diversity Opportunities

<https://hr.nih.gov/jobs>

Many possibilities are offered, such as undergraduate internships for disadvantaged students.

<http://fossil.energy.gov/education/lelandfellowships/>

The Department of Energy's Mickey Leland Energy Fellowship encourages minority students to become involved in fossil energy projects through summer internships.

www.fhwa.dot.gov/education/stipdg.htm

The Department of Transportation's Summer Transportation Internship Program for Diverse Groups provides internships for people with disabilities, women, and other minorities.

Federal Departments to Contact

www.usda.gov

Department of Agriculture

<https://www.commerce.gov/>

Department of Commerce

www.defenselink.mil

Department of Defense

www.ed.gov

Department of Education

<https://www.energy.gov/>

Department of Energy

www.hhs.gov

Department of Health and Human Services

www.dhs.gov

Department of Homeland Security

www.hud.gov

Department of Housing and Urban Development

www.doi.gov

Department of the Interior

<https://www.justice.gov/>

Department of Justice

www.dol.gov

Department of Labor

www.state.gov

Department of State

<https://www.transportation.gov/>

Department of Transportation

<https://home.treasury.gov/>

Department of the Treasury

www.va.gov

Department of Veterans Affairs

www.cia.gov

Central Intelligence Agency

www.cbo.gov

Congressional Budget Office

<https://americorps.gov/>

Corporation for National and Community Service

www.epa.gov

Environmental Protection Agency

www.eeoc.gov

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission

www.fcc.gov

Federal Communications Commission

www.fdic.gov

Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

www.federalreserve.gov

Federal Reserve System

<https://www.gao.gov/>

Government Accountability Office

www.gsa.gov
General Services Administration
www.loc.gov
Library of Congress
www.nasa.gov
National Aeronautics and Space Administration
<https://www.archives.gov/>
National Archives and Records Administration
www.nrc.gov
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
www.whitehouse.gov/omb
Office of Management and Budget
www.opm.gov
Office of Personnel Management
www.sec.gov
Securities and Exchange Commission
www.ssa.gov
Social Security Administration
www.sba.gov
Small Business Administration
www.si.edu
Smithsonian Institution
www.usaid.gov
United States Agency for International Development